



KHALEEL SUMAR, P Eng, CP
CURRICULUM VITAE

Khaleel Sumar is a Professional Engineer registered with Engineers and Geoscientists BC and is a Certified Professional. He holds a Bachelor of Applied Science in Chemical Engineering as well as a Certificate in Project Management from the University of British Columbia. Khaleel has experience in fire protection consulting, plan review, alternative solutions, shop drawing reviews, and field reviews.

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE

- Building Code Development
- Alternative Solution Development
- Certified Professional Services
- Field Reviews and Demonstration of Fire and Life Safety Systems
- Project Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

June 2018 – Present	GHL CONSULTANTS LTD , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Professional Engineer, Vancouver</i>
January 2018 – June 2018	Kamengo Industries , Industrial Feed & Hopper Manufacturing <i>Engineering Technician, Richmond</i>
January 2017 – July 2017	Knight Signs Ltd. , Commercial Sign Manufacturing <i>Estimator, Delta</i>
September 2015 – December 2015	Cargill Limited , Animal Nutrition Branch <i>Process Engineer, Surrey</i>

EDUCATION

March 2015 – June 2015	Certificate in Project Management University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC
September 2006 – November 2011	Bachelor of Applied Science (BASC), Chemical Engineering University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC

RELATED COURSES

2021	Certified Professional (CP) Course Engineers and Geoscientists BC
------	---

MEMBERSHIPS

- Engineers and Geoscientists BC – Professional Engineer